
RE: Hansol Electronics Inc., FCC ID:MSAE19BL, Assessment no:AN01T 1572From:
MICHAEL [michael@certitek.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2001 4:37 PM
To: 'Mike Kuo'
Subject: RE: Hansol Electronics Inc., FCC ID:MSAE19BL, Assessment no:AN01T 1572

Dear Mike Kuo

Thank you for your cooperation.

Please see the attached fcc-report 'page 5' for your question 1.
And,
see the attached Label Side for your question 2.

Best regards,

Michael

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2001 3:17 AM
To: ÀåÃ¢È£
Subject: FW: Hansol Electronics Inc., FCC ID:MSAE19BL, Assessment no:AN01T 1572

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2001 10:15 AM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: Hansol Electronics Inc., FCC ID:MSAE19BL, Assessment
no:AN01T1572

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: This device is capable of running at 1280 x 1024 resolution.
Through out the test report, there is no where mentioned the active
resolution was used during the tests.  How many video resolutions were
investigated and the test data presented in the test report is for which
resolution ?

Question #2: FCC ID label format only show the label location.  Please
provide a clear copy to show FCC ID label format.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note



that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


